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3.18.2021

From: rockym@frontier-gear.com <rockym@frontier-gear.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:42 PM
Subject: Agenda Item Suggestions for next NRA BOD meeting

NRA Board of Directors:

| am monitoring the ongoing NRA Bankruptcy case and important issues have arisen and we (NRA) have
not responded to these matters. A glaring issue is regarding the Brewer firm representation of the NRA.
Notably, The Department of Justice has objected to the Brewer firm’s representation of the NRA in a
filing dated March 3, 2021 (see complete filing attached). The objection is based on a conflict of interest
as stated:

In addition, the creditor committee has also objected to the Brewer firm representation for the same
argument which is a conflict of interest.

I believe it would be very worthwhile and appropriate to discuss the Brewer representation in a Board of
Director meeting in order to completely evaluate this important legal issue. |1 am not an attorney but
there seems to an abundance of objection to the Brewer firm.

Listed below are two agenda items that | recommend to be included at the next Board of Directors
meeting whenever this may occur.

Requested Agenda Items:

1. Brewer Law Firm Representation for the NRA

a. Department of Justice Objection to Representation
b. Creditor Committee Objection to Representation
c. Attorney Fees

2. Transparency in reporting and informing Board of Director Members regarding litigation, filings,
and pleadings in the Bankruptcy Case

| am requesting your feedback on these suggestions, so please respond to these two potential agenda
items.

Also, if there are additional agenda items that you believe should be included, please send them to me
and | will include in my formal request to the NRA Secretary.

As always | appreciate your comments, suggestions or ideas.

Sincerely,

R.B. (Rocky) Marshall, Jr.
Ofc#: 830.460.9191

Email: rockym@frontier-gear.com




